
April 27, 2023 

Via Electronic Mail Only 
Daniel C. Goldner, Chair 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 

RE:  Docket No. DE 22-060 Consideration of Changes to the Current Net Metering Tariff 
Structure, Including Compensation of Customer-Generators 
Stakeholder Report 

Chair Goldner: 

The parties to this docket have now had three 3 to 4-hour stakeholder discussions covering 
a range of net metering-related issues and considered a variety of party positions on those issues. 
All the mandatory utility-parties were in attendance for all stakeholder sessions.  The New 
Hampshire Department of Energy (DOE) made available their consultant, Dunsky, who authored 
the VDER study report that was filed in this docket on October 31, 2022. Dunsky provided a 
presentation with limited updates to the original report and a follow-up presentation in response to 
additional stakeholder questions.  The DOE plans to file an addendum to the VDER study report 
with study updates by the end of May.   

Although the parties did not necessarily reach consensus on specific issues related to net 
metering, the sessions were frank and productive, and all parties were afforded an opportunity to 
speak on any and all issues raised.  At the conclusion of the final session, it was asked if an 
additional session was needed or desired by any party, to which no one replied in the affirmative. 
At this time there are no further stakeholder sessions scheduled, and the parties are ready to 
proceed to the procedural phase of the docket.  However, if issues arise with any party prior to the 
next date on the procedural schedule that warrant further discussion no one is opposed to holding 
an additional session to address any issues relevant to the docket. 
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Consistent with current Commission policy, this filing is being made electronically only; 
paper copies will not follow.  If you have any questions, please contact me.  Thank you for your 
assistance with this matter. 
       Regards, 

        
Jessica A. Chiavara 

       Senior Counsel, Eversource Energy 
       o/b/o stakeholders of Docket No. DE 22-060 
 
cc: DE 22-060 Service List 


